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VIA Electronic Submission and Email
Mr. Christopher Kirkpatrick
Secretaî  of the Commission
Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre
tl55 21st Street, NW
Washington, DC 20581
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Dear Mr. Kirkpatrick:
RSBIX NFL Futures Contracts, and wehave read the questions that the CFTC ¡S raising as it relates to

write to convey our support for the listing of these contracts,
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W e

operate in
RSBIX NFl Futures Contracts, is "unlawful under any state or
regulation 40.11(a)(1).

تــــــــــــــــــت=تــــــــــــــــــحـــــــــــــــــــــحـــــــــــــــــــــتـــــــــــــــــــــتـــــــــــــــــــــت
that are used by many other industries.

determine that the listing of these contracts is in the public Interest-We urge the Commission to

submitted.Respertf؛
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